BRI DGTON PLANNI NG BOARD
MEETI NG

Board of Sel ectnmen’s Meeting Room January 8, 2008
7: 00p. m

The Bridgton Planning Board was called to order at 7:00p.m by Steve
Collins, Chair. Those in attendance were: Steve Collins, Chair; Fred
Packard, Vice Chair; Gordon Davis; David Diller, David Lee, Alternate,
Dee MIler Alternate. Absent were: Christopher MDaniel.

Steve appointed Dee MIller, Alternate, to act in the capacity of
absent regul ar nmenber, Christopher MDaniel.

Approval of M nutes — Novenmber 6, 2007 (Regul ar Meeti ng)

Fred noved to approve the minutes as presented. Dee 2™

3 Approve / 0O Oppose / 2 Abstain (Gordon and David D. — not present
for neeting)

Approval of M nutes — Decenber 4, 2007 (Regul ar Meeti ng)
Fred nmoved to approve the minutes as presented. Gordon 2".
4 Approve / 0 Oppose / 1 Abstain (David D. - not present for neeting).

a d Busi ness — None

New Busi ness

Request from The Econom c Devel opnent Director for Workshop/ Meeting

M cah Ni eny, Econom c and Comrunity Devel opnent Director, said several
nont hs ago the Econom c Devel opnent Conmittee cane before the Planning
Board with recomendati ons on possible changes to the Site Plan Review
Ordinance. At that tinme the Planning Board requested that we get
addi ti onal public input. Since then we have held two Public Hearings
and sent out over 300 letters and notices to property owners on
Portland Road, Harrison Road, Miin Street, Depot Street and Sandy
Creek Road. Now that we have fulfilled the request of the Planning
Board we would like to continue the process. Steve said the matter
before us this evening is to schedule a workshop/neeting and not
di scuss anyt hi ng substantive.

Steve said when did the Board of Selectnen schedule the Special Town
Meeting in February? M. N eny said February 5, 2008 to discuss the
BRAG i ssue. Steve said did they set a tine for the neeting? M.
Ni emy said 7:00p. m

Gordon noved to reschedul e the February 5, 2008 Pl anning Board neeting
to February 12, 2008. David D. 2". 5 Approve / 0 Oppose



Page 2
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
January 8, 2008

David D. noved to schedule a workshop/neeting for January 22, 2008 at
7:00p.m for the purpose of neeting with the Econonm c Devel opnent
Commi tt ee. Gordon 2". 5 Approve / 0 Qppose

New Busi ness

Crockett Ridge/lLeonard McIntyre Construction

Of Crockett Street; Map 24 Lot 9

12 Unit Condom ni um Conpl ex

Represented by Tom Duboi s, Min-Land Dev. Consultants, Inc.

Steve said we have been notified by Georgiann Fl eck, Secretary, that all
of the abutters were not properly notified.

Fred noved to table review of this application until the next regular
meeting schedul ed for February 12, 2008. David D. 2"

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Barri ngton Estates/Jose Couto

Kansas Road and Barrington Road; Map 6 Lot 37 and 37A
Create Easenent to Long Lake

Represented by Tom Duboi s, Min-Land Dev. Consultants, Inc

Steve said we have been notified by Georgiann Fleck, Secretary, that al
of the abutters were not properly notified.

Fred noved to table review of this application until the next regular
meeting schedul ed for February 12, 2008. Gordon 2.

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

A ennco Property LLC

Carissa Drive; Map 8 Lot 23
Revi se Deed/ Pl an Restrictions
Represented by Craig Higgins

M. Hggins said | becane involved in this project to help M. Gaudin
correct an inadvertent transfer of 40 acre lots wthout Planning Board
review and approval . At that time it was discovered that a portion of
the 333 acre parcel was traversed by a streamwhich is a protected entity
according to the Town of Bridgton Shoreland Zone Map. The plan that we
prepared included our standard deed restrictions which were different
than the deeds. All the lots were conveyed before it received Planning
Board approval. It is questionable whether a developer can inpose
restrictions on previously created |ots.



Page 3
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
January 8, 2008

Steve said you submtted a recommendation from Tom Smith to delete
covenant notes 10 A-F shown on the plan. M. Higgins said that would be
the best way to alleviate this problem

Gordon said presumng we delete note 10 what are we gaining or |osing?
M. Hggins said you are helping me elimnate a problem that
i nadvertently created.

M. Hggins said if the deed restrictions were sonething that the Board
chose to inpose as a condition of approval it would be an elenent on
whi ch the project was approved, however, these are private restrictions.

Dee said rather than deleting |anguage from the nylar why not add a
clause to the nylar that the particular restriction or restrictions do
not apply to particular |ots. | am nore confortable with adding to the
nylar rather than deleting sonething from the nylar. M. Higgins said
that is one way to acconplish it. Dee said has anyone seen these
covenants? M. Hawkins, owner of one of the lots, said when | purchased
one of the lots sone of the restrictions that | was aware of was in ny
deed. This was just a boiler plate error. Steve said |I want to make
sure that our actions don’t nake things worse for the property owners.

Robert Macdonald, G tizen, said you should contact your attorney for a
| egal opi nion. The Planning Board commtted to a nylar with certain
conditions stated on it and now you are being asked to renove those
covenants.

Steve said to M. Higgins are you under any tine constraint to correct
this error? M. Hawkins said | amunder a little bit of pressure because
| am actually selling one of the lots and going to build on another. The
sale did not go through because of a restriction of under-ground
utilities and non-donesticated ani nmal s.

Fred said I think the best thing to do is renove the covenants fromthe
plan but | also think we should seek a legal opinion that it is o.k. for
us to do that.

M. Hggins said would the Board be nore confortable having the Town’s
attorney |look at this at the Devel oper’s expense? The Board concurred.

Gordon noved to delete Note 10 in its entirety fromthe nylar subject to
review by the Town's attorney at the Devel oper’s expense. Fred 2",
4 Approve / 1 Oppose (Dee)

Approved Applications as per Bridgton Site Plan Review Odinance
4. A1 — None



Page

4

Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
January 8, 2008

A

Topi cs for Di scussion

O di nance Wor kshop

1. Subdivision Regulations — New Draft (includes non-conform ng

road | anguage)

David D. noved to endorse the Draft as presented which includes
| anguage for non-conform ng roads and proceed to a Public Hearing
Fred 2"9. 5 Approve / 0 Cppose

2. Shorel and Zoni ng Ordi nance

a. State |Inposed Changes — Date Extension (July 1, 2009)

b. Dock Size and Nunber of Docks

Steve said Ms. Fleck submtted a neno (copy attached) with sone
proposed |anguage for consideration. Fred said will there be any
restriction on length? Rob Baker, Code Enforcenment O ficer, said no
it wll depend on type of waterfront. M. Fleck said the proposed
| anguage is what the state is recomendi ng.

David D. noved to accept the |anguage as presented. Gordon 2"

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

c. General Devel opnment District

Steve said we have a neno (copy attached) from M. Baker
reconmendi ng that the General Devel opnent District be expanded. M.
Baker said | am making the recommendati on on behalf of the Board of
Sel ect mren because they would like to site the Gazebo in that area.
Fred noved to approve the request to extend the General Devel opnent
District. David D. 2"%. 5 Approve / 0 Qppose

3. Site Plan Review Odi nance

P

a. Application Armendnment; Language for consideration

Steve said we have a nmeno (copy attached) wth proposed |anguage.
Ms. Fleck said I would also recormend that the abutter section be
amended to include actual distance or reference the pertinent
section in the Ordinance for abutter notification.

David D. noved to approve the proposed |anguage with the change as
di scussed regardi ng abutter notification. Dee 2"

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

nt ernati onal Buil di ng Code

Steve said we have a nmeno (copy attached) from M. Baker to consider
the International Building Code for all structures. M. Baker said
it would be the 2003 edition or we could adopt the 2006 edition.
Steve said if we put a date in we would be stuck with that edition
unl ess we went back for consideration of a nore current version.
Could we pose the question as current edition on the warrant? M.
Baker said | am concerned that if we do that and a new edition takes
effect while construction of a project is in the process they may be
bound by new regulations. Steve said there may be |anguage to
prevent that. Rob said |l wll research that.

David D. noved to endorse the request for the International Building
Code subject to | anguage defining the effective edition of the code.
Gordon 2". 5 Approve / 0 Oppose



Page 5
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
January 8, 2008

5. Mooring Regul ations — Harbor Mster Safety O-dinance (submtted by
Robert Macdonald). M. Mcdonald sited articles recently published

in papers regarding boating i.e.; safety, Iliving on boats and
extensive nmoorings in certain areas. | have presented to you a
Mooring Ordinance with Harbor Master provisions. I would like to

request you review it and send it on the voters for consideration.
David L. said | think this issue requires a Public Hearing solely
on this issue. Gordon said is there any possibility that Harrison

Bridgton and Naples could get together for one O dinance? M.
Macdonal d said they could, however, what | am proposing for instance
is 2000 fromthe shore and Harrison is only 100°. Steve said do we
as a Board want to review the Ordinance prior to a Public Hearing?
Steve said our endorsenment at this point is to bring this to a

Public Hearing for discussion. Dee said | think that this
Odinance is very clear and straight forward. | think that we
could schedule a Public Hearing w thout com ng back to discuss the
contents.

Fred noved to table discussion of the Moring Regulations Harbor
Master Safety Odinance pending review and discussion by the
Pl anni ng Board Menbers at the next regular nmeeting prior to a Public
Hearing which would be a single topic Hearing for this issue only.
David D. 2". 4 Approve / 1 Oppose (Dee)

B. Recommendati on subm tted by Robert Macdonald for Functionally Water
Dependent Uses

M. Macdonald said these were not recommendati ons. We were discussing

renoving Marinas from the definition of Functionally Water Dependent

Uses. | told you at that neeting | would gather some anal ysis as to what

that meant. Basically it says that for Functionally Water Dependent Uses

you have to have water to have a Marina. In ny opinion, if you take

Marina out of the definition it says that you don’'t want Marinas on the
| ake.

Dee said if we renove Marina conpletely then you don’'t have any way of

defining them If you have Marina in the Odinance at all you should
define it. | want to reiterate how inportant it is to define conmercia
marinas vs. recreational docking systens. David D. said can we change

the definition? Fred said is there a difference between a comerci al
mari na and incidental marinas by defacto such as cottages that rent dock
slips? Dee said Marina should be strictly comrercial and the others

referred to as recreational docking systens or sonmething |ike that. M.
Baker said | think the current definition is very clear. Steve said we
will have Ms. Fleck review the definition and revise it if necessary.

David L. said if we nmake this change will the current Marinas be all owed
to expand? Fred said sone of the so-called facilities referred to as
Marinas technically are not marinas because they only have noori ngs.



Page 6
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
January 8, 2008

C. Permanent Dock | nformation

Steve said Dee submtted sone infornmation on Pernnanent Docks. M. Baker
said permanent docks are allowed although it is very difficult to get a
permt for one.

Fred noved to adjourn the neeting at 8:35p.m  Gordon 2"
5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Respectfully subm tted,

CGeorgiann M Fl eck, Secretary
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board



